Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 13 March, 2018 9:42 AM

To: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com; assignments

Cc: Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: RE: TP CLAIM SLV5654Y AGAINEST YOUR INSURE SKL7344T  Our Ref:
1201800003132

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: HMK

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed vehicle not in workshop, repairer will arrange.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com [mailto:motorclaims.sg@fwd.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 13 March 2018 9:22 AM

To: admin-a@Ikkauto.com; admin-d@Ilkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com; sur@Ilkkauto.com
Cc: AsherSng@Ikkauto.com

Subject: FW: TP CLAIM SLV5654Y AGAINEST YOUR INSURE SKL7344T Our Ref: 1201800003132
Importance: High

Hi LKK team,

Please refer to the email below and liaise with TP repairer for survey arrangement.

Attached is the repair estimate, TP GIA report.

Please explore direct settlement with TP repairer and create the case in Merimen.

Thank you.

Kind Regards

Senior Executive, Claims

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.
6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986

T (65) 67275722
E clara.li@fwd.com
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From: Tay Jian Ye [mailto:jianye.tay@cyclecarriage.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 12 March, 2018 9:43 PM

To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common

Cc: Andre Chow En De; Don Bong Kiong Hua; Coco Lu Ting; Edwin Abcede Caina; Yusof Bin Hashim
Subject: TP CLAIM SLV5654Y AGAINEST YOUR INSURE SKL7344T Our Ref: 1201800003132
Importance: High

To Officer In charge,
My client who is driving SLV5654Y want to claims against SKL7344T which was insured by you.
Attach is the SAS report and repair quotation for your reference.

Please let me know the liability
Tay Jian Ye

Claim Division Operations

209 Pandan Gardens
Singapore 609339

Tay Jian Ye

Claim Division Operations
209 Pandan Gardens
Singapore 609339

Cycle & Carriage Singapore * 209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609339
T: +65 6568 4501 * F: +65 6565 1240 * www.cyclecarriage.com.sg

From: PGMFPO6 [mailto:pgmfp6@cyclecarriage.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 12 March, 2018 9:05 PM

To: Tay Jian Ye

Subject:

DISCLAIMER:-



This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or entity named
above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message.

Any views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries
Pte Ltd and/or any of its related corporations.

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any
views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd
and/or any of its related corporations.

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not
use, disclose, copy or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT
been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any
attachments.



